NEW MEX1CO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

July 31, 19€7

Benjamin Elenbogen
4100 Montview

benver, Colorado Re: Undesignated wells gé?ced in

pools by Order R -3

Gentlemen:

The below listed wells have been placed in the pools as indicated. This change
has been made in our records. Please change your records to reflect the proper
pool names.

Transporters are advised by copy of this letter to change their records to

reflect the proper pool names.

POOL LEASE WELL U-S-T-R TRANSPORTER
Ballard PC Jicarilia A-55 #) E-35-23N~3w EPNG Co.

Yours very truly,

District #3

Distribution - Orig.: Operator
cc: Transporter
cc: File .~
cc: 0CC, Santa Fe



